Ashling Doheﬂ

{ om; Brid Maxwell
Sent: Monday 27 May 2024 15:05
To: SIDS
Subject; RE: 316212~ Extension Request for RFI
Hi Aisling,

| have no objection to the extension as proposed,

Regards

Brid

From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2024 11:13 AM

To: Brid Maxwell ;
Subject: FW: 316212- Extension Request for RFi

H! Brid,
Please see email below re extension request.

Kind Regards
Ashling

From: Tommy Harlin <tharlin@mkoireland.je>
Sent: Monday, May 27, 2024 11:04 AM

To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Subject: 316212- Extension Request for RF

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hithere,

Please see attached a request for an extension to respond to a request for further information issued by the Board
on the 14" May 2024 on the proposed Ballivor Wind Farm in counties Meath and Westmeath (ABP Ref. 316212). We
would be grateful if you could consider this request and revert to confirm that the proposed extension is
acceptable.

Kind regards,
Tommy.

Tommy Harlin

Planner
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